
1

Lee, Marc

From: TLS_ADMIN@imda.gov.sg
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:20 PM
To: Lee, Marc
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Equipment Registration for Complex/Multi-Line Equipment or SRD/LPD 

(Model No: BAT-C2)

External Message: Use caution before opening links or attachments 

 
Client ID : 37992 
 
BELDEN SINGAPORE PRIVATE LIMITED 
83 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #07-01-04 
UE SQUARE 
SINGAPORE - 239920 
 
ATTN : LEE WAI KHUAN 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 

EQUIPMENT REGISTRATION UNDER TELECOMMUNICATIONS (DEALERS) 
REGULATIONS 

Registration Number: N0316-20 

We acknowledge that the equipment listed below has been registered with the Info-communications Media 
Development Authority under regulation 20(6) of the Telecommunications (Dealers) Regulations (Cap 323, 
Rg 6) (the "Dealers Regulations") and approved for sale in Singapore. Your attention is drawn to the 
relevant provisions and requirements of the Dealers Regulations described below. 
 
Declared Equipment Information 

Brand/Trade Name :  HIRSCHMANN 

Model Name/No.:  BAT-C2 

Equipment Description:  Industrial Wireless Router 11a/b/g/n/ac 

IMDA Spec. No.:  IMDA TS SRD 

Equipment Category: Private Mobile Radio 

Equipment Type: Wireless LAN 

Frequency Band (Maximum 
Radiated Power /Field 
Strength) 

2.4000 - 2.4835 GHz,5.150 - 5.350 GHz,5.470 - 5.725 GHz,5.725 - 5.850 
GHz / <= 200 mW (e.i.r.p.),> 100 mW (e.i.r.p.) <= 200 mW (e.i.r.p.),<= 
1000 mW (e.i.r.p.),<= 1000 mW (e.i.r.p.) 

Date of Registration :  15 JANUARY 2020 

Date of Expiry :  31 DECEMBER 2024 

This is a computer generated email notification. No signature is required 

Note: Please do not reply using the above email address. Should you need clarification, please email to 
TLSINFO@IMDA.GOV.SG or contact our officer, MS WOON MOON ENG at 62111937. 
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Sent by: Info-communications Media Development Authority 

 
Information on Equipment Registration for Complex/Multi-Line Equipment or Short Range/Low 
Power Devices 

1. IMDA may require the equipment supplier to submit test results or evidence of equipment certification 
as proof of conformity with the applicable IMDA Technical Specification(s)[Regulation 20(5) of the 
Dealers Regulations] 

2. Equipment registration under regulation 20(6) shall be valid for a period of 5 years. [Regulation 20(6) of 
the Dealers Regulations] 

3. The registration may be renewed for periods not exceeding 5 years upon an application being made to 
IMDA. [Regulation 20(7) and 20(7A) of the Dealers Regulations] 

4. Any modification to the registered equipment may require a re-submission. [Regulation 20(8) of the 
Dealers Regulations] 

5. No false or misleading information shall be furnished to IMDA for the purpose of obtaining any 
equipment registration or renewal of registration. [Regulation 21(1) of the Dealers Regulations] 

6. Any registration or renewal of registration granted as a result of submission of false or misleading 
information shall be null and void. [Regulation 21(2) of the Dealers Regulations] 

7. Any person who contravenes regulation 21(1) and submits false or misleading information shall be guilty 
of an offence. [Regulation 24 of the Dealers Regulations] 

 


